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Attorney General 
Reaches Home

ferred to. testified before the commission 
in-San Francisco that the deceased with­
in a short period of his death stated that 
his home was in Victoria, and_that the 
San Leandro place was Mrs. Wallace s 
place. And in 'cross-examination, that 
he understsood that deceased intended 
living with his wife, and that her home 
was in San Leandro.

Positive evidence is thus before us 
that the deceased never had any inten­
tion, until at any rate when he bought 
the San Leandro estate, of changing his 
domicil or origin, nor was any evidence 
adduced to the contrary. He had 

changed his allegiance, nor in- 
had never taken any

would come with far greater weight to 
the ears fo thé court if given as indif­
ferent assessors sitting with the court 
than when given under retainer for the 
parties, and Intake this opportunity to 
express the hope that in future when the 
occasion calls for it their opinions will 
be obtainable in that way. i

Documents were aiSo put. in which 
give silent but cogent testimony as to the 
business Capacity of the deceased, not­
ably the telegrams uuder date of No*- 
vember 13th, 15th 1899, (i. e., tw*> 
months and a half before his death), 
which were sent to Janies under Alei* 
ander’s instructions urging the purchase 
of the property in San Francisco which 

held on lease, and stating that there 
was $186,000 in the bank, also the sharp 
businesslike letters of June 9th aud Sep­
tember 6th of the same year.

Then there is the will of the plaintiffs 
mother of August 16th, 1899, in which 
she commits the future of her daughter 
to the deaceased. and gives him the great 
bulk of her property. .She also com­
mits her own future into his hands by 
marrying him on the 21st December—a 
little more than a year before liis death. 
Having regard to the fact that she had 
obtained a .very large property, which, so 
far as we know, could not have been 
taken from her, is it not the natural in­
ference that she she djd not, think he was 
demented? And who is there better able 
to judge than the woman who had lived 
with him for twenty years? And that he 
retained his stubborn nature, and was not 
liable to the undue influence of anyone, 
the circumstances surrounding the mak­
ing of this will and the destruction of her 
former one fuly attest.

Then it was urged that the disposition 
of his property was not natural or reas­
onable. No doubt different tempera­
ments would view the disposition in dif­
ferent lights. The mother was well off, 
the sisters all married, and provision 
made for them, and none required assist­
ance. ' The only brother had a large 
family, and while no doubt also wel off, 
had devoted his whole time to the busi­
ness. One man in the position of the 
deceased might have thought it wras right 
to give more to his sisters, another that 
it .was best to keep the bulk of the for­
tune together, another that all had 
enough aud that his wife should have all 
that came to him. Can anyone say, in 
view of the provision which he ha I 
made for hie wife, that any one of these 
dispositions would have been unnatural? 
A man of just as determined a nature as 
Alexander Dunsmuir might easily have 
vacillated between these various dis­
positions, and changed his will a score of 
times without being in danger of being 
adjudged a dement, or subject to the 
undue influence of any of the parties 
concerned.

In going through the evidence at 
length I have assumed that the onus was 
on the defendant to show that the will 
was not that of a demented man, or the 
result of undue influence. I am, how­
ever. not clear that the case comes with­
in that class which requires affirmatif e 
proof by a person who procures the 
making of the will. There is no satis­
factory evidence to show that the w* 1 of 
1898 was suggested by James, but ralli­
er that it was the carrying out of Alex­
ander’s fixed intention, and I do not 
think the mere fact that James brought 
a copy of it for re-execution to Sas Fran­
cisco at Alexander’s request is sufficient 
without more to bring it within that 
.class, as he seems to have been; not the 
author, but the messenger. However, 
even if the onus is on the defendant. I 
think it has been fully discharged, and 
that we must bold on the evidence before 
us that the will was that of a free and 
capable testator.

In this view it becomes unnecessary 
to consider.Ahe questions specially af­
fecting the’.plaiutiff’s case, L-e.. whether 
the agreement between hér mother ’and 
darnes watfWe result*'of ttfidue iuflu#lre. 
or whether «lie has afiy status to main­
tain the action. •" If

There remains to be considered the 
contention that the.deceased had Acquir­
ed à California domicil and tha1- his wi 1 
was not executed in accordance with 
California law.

The deceased, as already remarked, 
was born in British Columbia, and re­
sided in British Columbia until he was 
about 24 years of age when he was senr 
by his father as his agent to San Fran­
cisco. Evidence as to whether or not 
lie changed his domicil was, under order 
of this court, taken by a commissioner 
In "Rap Francisco.

W.' G. Harrison, a witness already 
mentioned, being examined on this pôint 
says that in 1892 or 1893 the deceased, 
upon being asked by him to take an in­
terest in an exhibition which was beisg 
promoted, told him that “he did not care 
to take part in anything here as he did 
not consider himself a Californian; he 
did not consider he should take any part 
in local matters; that his home was iu 
British Columbia: and all his interests 
were in British Columbia; that be alway 
spoke of Victoria as his home.”- Wit­
ness says that he often had conversa­
tions with him to the same effect, but 
could not place the time or occasion. 
Cross-examined, lie says that the deceas­
ed frequently told him he was going 

John Bryden, son-in-law of-the in- home, meaning Victoria; that although 
tervener, contradicts some details In he has lived in San Francisco for 32 
Bissett’s log. years he is still British and regards Ire-

Miss Howe, in rebuttal, states that l^nd as his domicil: that he did not mean 
Mrs. Agmew stated that two words to saJ ^at *he deceased said all his in- 
from her one way or the other would preste were in British Columbia but 
settle the suit. he indicated that all his personal mter-

The Effect of the Evidence “rhw . lomer witness savs that in
The above is in brief the evidence he }iad a conversation with the de-

of the eye-witnesses (about 80 in ceased about some electric installation, 
number) adduced by all parties to this when deceased told him thti lie <vas go- 
controversy; and it is at once to be jng home to Victoria when he would con- 
observed that, with the exception of suit Ms brother on the subject. Cross- 
the plaintiff herself, all the witnesses examined, says he did not speak about 
brought forward ^to impeach the will this subject to him after his marriage, 
speak only from a short acquaintance J. E. freeman, a former witness, says 
with the deceased, or only as to iso- that between June and December, 1899, 
lated occasions when he was intoxi- he had a conversation with the deceased 
cated, and hone of them testify to hav- about British subjects becoming citizens 
ing any dealings with him when sober o* the United State», when deceased 
by whidh his business capacity should stated that he was a British subject and 
be Judged. On the other hand, it we J“g homf e J"en%
eliminate the evidence of all parties in ahaken iy the cr<^,aminatioti 
interest and their employees, relatives Rkevan Schaick. United States assist- 
and solicitors, there remains at least a ant weigher in the Dnnsmuir office at 
score of fair-minded and credible wit- gan Francisco, says that he knew de- 
nesses whose business, social and per- c6aSed 27 or 28 years; that he often used 
sonat-acqualntance with the deceased to say to the deceased “Why don’t you 
extended in the majority of cases over come and be one among us, be an Am- 
long periods of time, and most of them erican citizen and live with us here?” 
testify to having business dealings “Oh” he would say, “What do I want 
with -him during the last two years of to be a citizen for. It will take me five 
his life. I refer to the evidence of years to be a citizen here. Then when 
Mighell, Taylor, Wharton, Gillespie, E. I go back to Victoria again I will have 
J. Palmer, Howard, Chandler, Young, to put up my hand and swear over again 
Bums, Prather, George Fritch, J. H. there, and that he would say all of my 
Fritch, Fink, the Bullens and the interest is bp there." I, cross-examma- 
Freemans, and especially to the first *'01? ea?* t*,l‘t these convçrsastions 

wr ’ - T ... took place between la <9 and 1885.two. Nor do I consider that because j Fritch, a former witness, says
some of these witnesses in the hands t^at on one occasion when asking the 
of a skilled cross-examiner failed to deceased for a special price for coal, 
detail more than-one or two specific that he replied “My people at home 
interviews the probative force of their won't stand for it”; that he often used 
testimony is seriously weakened, as it the expression “my people at home.” 
is evidemt that It was their settled con- In 1898 he snoke of “going up home for 
viction that the deceased was quite a vacation, fishing and hunting,” mean- 
competent to manage his own affairs ing Victoria. Cross-examined, he says, 
when not intoxicated, that he had good that the deceased gave him to under­
business capacity, was of obstinate stand that ^ his home was his mothers 
and dictatoriaj nature, and less likely house in Victdtfa. 
than the average man to be influenced Thomas Whitejaw, a Witness already 
influenced by others. This being so, it is referred to, testified that the deceased 
unnecessary to consider the speculations considered > ictoria as liis home; that 
of the alienists who were called in to he always retained lus rooms in the 
dispute and support the sanity of the de- Driard hotel there; that he would fre- 
ceased. Had any credible evidence been guetitiy speak of going up home to 
given that -when not intoxicated he mum- Victoria or going up home, or going 
bled or was incoherent in liis speech, or back home ; that when in Victoria he 
dragged his feet, or had to be amused would say I am going down to San 
as a child, then it would have been uec- Francisco; and m cross-examination,«. 
essary to consider the evidence of these that he knew deceased was away a great 
experts. Even then I should say that * rancisco.
the opinions of such learned persons J. F. Taylor, tfle witness already re-

ern Fuel company, which bought ouf the 
property of tue New Vancouver Coal Min­
ing & Land Company, at Nanaimo, B. C.. 
knew deceased from the early eighties np 
to his last trip to New York; had business 
dealings with him over the whole of that 
time; purchased coal from his mines; 
bought 25,0uu tons in the latter part of 
1899 from him and his brother; we were 
sitting in my office and I made them an 
offer of $3 per ton for 25,000 tons, and 
Alexander looked at his brother and said,
“We had better take it,” and James con­
sented. None of our contracts with them 
Were ever put in writing; the last of the 
coal was shipped in the spring of 1900; 
last saw Alexander on the Oakland boat a 

•few days before he left fpr New York.
“I always found aim capable of doing 
business with me, and to have a great 
stubborness of opinion.” Cross-examined, 
he reiterates the statement that Alexander 
accepted his offer and James assented.

Walter Young, retired assistant man­
ager of the Bank of British Columbia In 
San Francisco, occupied that position for 
about 10 years enuing December, 1900; met 
deceased the first day he came to San 
h rancisco; hid him good-bye in the bank a 
few days before he left on that trip; saw 
him during me last few years, sometimes 
about three or four times a year; his firm 
kept an account with the bank; he would 
come in on business In connection with 
the account; never observed anything 
Wrong with his mental faculties. The last 
time I saw him he appeared about the 
same as he usually did; never saw him 
drunk. Cross-examined: Never saw him 
in his rooms at the Grand or on ’change 
or at the club; ‘‘he always appeared to me 
to be perfectly keen and alive" to the mat­
ter on which he came to the bank”; he had 
the reputation of being a hard drinker, but 
I did not notice any effect on his mind or 
hia walk; am no longer connected with 
the bank; nobody knew what I was going 
to say ou tne stand.

R. D. Chandler, coal merchant, San 
Francisco, knew deceased since 1858; had 
the last business transaction with him 
about 1896 or 1897; saw him quite often 
for two or three years after that; then 
after that about ouce or twice a week. In 
1899 saw him shortly before he went East, 
when he invited him over to San Leandro 
after his return; saw him many times dur­
ing the year before his death, our offices 
being close together; would talk generally 
about business or about hts folks; his mind 
was clear; never saw him drunk, but 
thought he drank more than he ought to; 
never saw anything unusual in his speech 
or -actions; was very set in his ways; was 
a good business man; very firm and not 
easily influenced; knew James since he was 
a boy; ‘‘they are both stubborn as mules.”
Cross-examined: We were competitors in 
the coal business, “and there was always 
a little hit of feeling between us, that is, 
there was a little bit of feeling on his 
part; none on mine at all. He came down 
here yonng, and like young men, he was 
a little, fresh sometimes; I sold out to them 
about 13 or 14 years ago.” Never met him 
anywhere except at either his oiuce or 
mine, or on the street; never saw him at 
night. >.Ae bore the evidence of drink;
I was satisfied for a long time that he 
used to drink. I used to meet him on 
’change, and I quit going there, as it was 
a rum hole of tue worst description.”
Would not accept medical opinion that he 
was mentally unsound; he had the name of 
being a hard drinker; his father was ad­
dicted to the use of liquor.

Brusque and. Overbearing 
«ill?* M1SheII, president of the Califor­

nia Shipping Company, and managing own­
er of the largest fleet of sailing ships own­
ed In the United States, vice-president of 
the San Francisco chamber of commerce, 
says that ue made Alexander's acquain­
tance In 1882; met Alexander frequently in 
the Merchants’ Exchange, and at his of- 
fice respecting charter-parties; 
personal relations were so close that they 
addressed each other by their Christian 
names, and that they were intimate
friends; tnat he found him a very thor- . . , . , . - _ . ., . .
ough business man, rather sharp in his clnb on Senerttl topics; introduced him toitiations leading up to a written agree- 
dealings; very brusque and somewhat over- Mr®- Wallace in 1875 or 1876. Cross-ex- ment to pay $2IM>0O a year and one- 
beailng. He details àn interview in 1898 amined; Used to visit the club every Sat­
in which Alexander advised Fritch against arday nlSbt for eight or nine years, and
having dealings with the Alaska A- Yukon generally saw him there at night when he ■ _
Company, also an interview between Alex- wa8 lu town; never drank with him; never j at the time whefiîithiê arrangement was 
ander and himself in September 1899- also met blm ln any boteH have seetv him go in (completed he knewHhat the widow was 

Interview with Alex£ide& in’NevemberV^1^ luto the bar of the .Merchants' Ex- sufferings from McUrable disease, 
1899, In which he a<*ed Alexsnde* to take, change, and have atoo seen him at din- a^d he agBented to the provision
$50.000 -worth of stock In a company to he ner, Parties; I chatted with him'in the a^ou^ the half profits because there 
called the California Shipping Company, ®aI'ly p*rt lw9 at the club, he was not e_ at that timè'no profits coming inbut which Alexander, after reflection de- drinking; there never was any estrange-, were at that time no proms coming n
dined, giving his reasons; that his last in- ment between us at any time; never heard from the business.
terview with him was ôn Decëmber 20, he had deul'ium tremens. Discrepancies as to matters of detail
which was regarding^the question of get- James Dunsmuir, the defendant, says between the evidence of the defendant

-or the ,”6" company which ^ggnSmber to zoIm as given in discovery and at the trial
tald hhn’ not toP mtad t'hnt he wo“d “be Mn ™o<5ey to get hU »m m!âegont! were elicited by the cross-examination, 
back before the 1st March, and that shine “n<1 witness did not hear any more-about but the main facts as corroborated by 
for Alaska could not get 'into harbor be- 11 untl1 Alexander told him to get it ont other, witnesses tpr the defence were
fore May or Jane. He also details another ?f hispocket a. the mother’s hflhse which not disturbed..
occurrence in the fail of 1889 in which he did. Alexander then told him to read
Alexander snubbed a man who came be- aI11' then told hnn to put it In the safe,
tween them and addressed him, aud re- He then ?ai|? to get a letter out of his 
fused to hold any conversation with him, Pocket, which witness did, and Alexander 
saying to the witneas that he was not go- then sald to give it to him, which he did; 
ing to waste his time talking to him He and Alexander then tore it up and said, also says that he chartered toe shL 1o “dl™- I'll trust to you.” The substance 
htm in 1899, and met him often ln thèend 11 was ,aa stated *r- and
of that year; that his manner of doing witness informed his mother of the nr- 
business and conversation was the same al rangement bat never discussed it after- 
he had always known- that his memory wards with her, or the subsequent will of was perfectly7 g^- that he was ^s m October,1889 Alexander inform-
strong-minded in —,9 as formerly, and ed ,!ilœ tha‘ Ie 7“ ?oln* to marry
very positive in his statements; -that on “aUaÇe, and be to d .Tames when he
the last occasion on which Dnnemnlr char- down t0 fa5, Fra?,?la.c0 ln December to get 
tered one of his s-.ps he would not pay ? copT "f ”IU ^omhMr’ Cooley, and 
more than $8.75, althongh the N: P Rail- 5e would sign it. He brought the copy
way Company was paying $4 for practical- d0WIi hlt.Mîlllîî and g?Tf. 11 hlm, 
lv the same distune/ iri AmaBOTotaino Abe train; his brother read It, returned it tiin he states that dm nTS l!' to him to keep until he was married, and 
thing of. his habita after business hours; nfter *t was slSaed handad%£“<* *» 
that he never saw him intoxicated- that 5!?’ teUlbK him to keep it in tne safe, 
he never heard a business man say he was Witness ed frequent conversations with
ZTt* "or ^Ataxander’s” ^5»° bebTta
active, bat slow; that he observed no ISsiOMfeer’monti that bB was all0w 
change in his appearance or voice, except her pei montb.
that arising from increasing age, from the Business Conferences
time he first knew him till he last saw Towards the end of 1899 Alexander
him; mat he nas done no business with Towards tne end of 18»», Alexander
the Dunsmuirs since 1900; that he is not and James discussed the transfer of the 
employed by James; that he^does not sell business frqm the mother, and Alexan- 
his coal nor ask him any favors; that he der expressed himself as dissatisfied, 
has not carried any coal from his mines and thought that the mother should not 

knows James have required payment of the $400,000,
Dunsmuir very «lightly. and that in view of that the witness

Shrewd Business Man was not to give his sisters anything as
the mother could pay them out of that 
sum. The mother had received from/ 
the sons out of the various properties 
over $3,000,000. Witness denies that he 
ever said Alexander was not fit to 
transact business, and says, referring to 
the Czar incident, that he always gave 
way to his brother as he knew more 
about business. Alexander was always 
able to talk properly and do business 
even when under fhe influence of liquor.
Never saw him drunk in business hours.
In cross-examination he says that 
neither he nor his brother drew any 
profits out of the San Francisco busi­
ness, that his brother made the ar­
rangement with the mother to turn it 
into a joint stock company, and that 
the shares should go equally 
brothers (and in the event of Alex­
ander predeceasing his mother, his 
share would revert to her). In 1895 
Alexander asked him to see fhe mother 
and try to get her to consent to his 
marrying Mrs. Wallace, with the result 
that the mother got angry and said she 
would sooner see Alexander in his 
grave. He himself was willing that 
Alexander should marry her thinking 
that he would not drink so much, and 
it was settled between them at that 
time that in the event of Alexander’s 
death before hers he would pay her 
$1,000 a month, although they did not 
then own-^fhe property or business.
This promisé was repeated to Alexander 
after the property was transferred in 
presence of Mrs. Wallace in 1896 or 
1897, and again to Alexander alone in 
October, 1899 at San Leandro. Wit­
ness said on the last occasion that he 
did net think it would be enough, but 
Alexander replied that it would as his 
wife ought to make $8,000 a year off the 
San Leandro property. Witness had 
frequent conversations with his brother 
about his brother’s interest in the 
event of death, and his brother fre­
quently said he wanted him to have it 
so as to keep the control of the stock, 
and keep the property in the Duns-

was as usual; In 1898 and 1899 found his 
memory very good. In cross-examination, 
he admits that he cariled Dunsmuir coal 
to San Francisco In 1902; that for the 
last 15 years he got most of his coal from 
the Dunsmuirs, and is unable to particu­
larize more than four of the times when 
he saw Alexander in 1899. In re-examina­
tion, he re-afflrms tils statement that he 
saw him on the average from three to 
five times every month in 1899.

H. Fritch, 49 years of age, coal merchant 
In business in San Francisco, with his 
father, George Fritch, the last witness, 
first knew deceased about 1874 or 1875; he 
came to San Francisco to take charge of 
tue Dunsmuir business in 1877; about 1880 

•I began buying their coal; from 1883 till 
December, used to see him almost
continuously, as my father and myself 
used to have business to transact with 
him; used to see him almost every day in.
1899 that he was at his office; saw him 
frequently also in 1898; in March or April 
of that year we bought a cargo of coal of 
several thousand dollars from him to sell 
to" an Alaska company; deceased advised 
us against the deal ,and his judgment was 
right, as the compunv failed; we had busi­
ness with the firm almost every day of
the week; he used tu make inquiries from muir family. When Alexander came 
me as to the sales of a rival coal com- lnto the offlce he said ^ was golng 
pany, called the %anaimo Coal Company, - t pnnipV’H «nd have hts willthis was during November and December, down to t'ooiey s and nave ms will 
1899; he made it uis business to come to drawn up, as he did not wamt to have 
the office every day for almost two weeks it drawn in San Francisco, as wills 

Ao get posted as to what this company was were easily broken there. Witness 
doing; have met him iu numerous places, did not knOW thé terms of the will until
iÜH™dl.ng my °,w.n louse; wiu!, one °,f ,hv!?. he got it from Alexander, nor did, he 
Intimate acquaintances; was “one of the . conversation with Mr Pooleysmartest men we had ln the -business," a"y conversation witn Mr. r-ooiey
judging frqm my business relations with about it. Witness kept the will as he 
n,m and the way he handled his bnslness; was told in the offlce sate, til a drawer 
"he was a man of strong and determined In which a number of papers such as 
mlnu ; do not see how any man doing stock certificates belonging to himself 
business with him could ouestion hls san- and Alexander were ,,mced, until De- 
ity for a tuoment. Recalls an incident _ûrri, „ 1BQO n„ro,.Qnt tn In.showing that Dnnsmnir's memory was good camber, 1899, when, pursuant to 
m 1899. Cross-examined: From the re- structions from his brother, he gave it 
Iations I had with both James aud Alex- to Mr. Pooley tp have a copy made of 
ander, I know that Alexander dictated the it. On his return from San Francisco 
policy of the firm; cannot tell the number he said to Mr. Pooley that he might as
nf.„tlmei8i I,.6aw 1Vm lu, 185î?’*JVvx!?« weI1 tear the old will up. Three days 
numerable times; have heard that he was f . i*qq war executed
a drinking man, but never saw him under ®*ter H16 wiu of 1899 was, 
the influence,of liquor. Alexander, under pressure of the wit-

J. W. Harrison, commission merchant, Tiess, who wished to preak off his 
in San Francisco, knew deceased over 20 drinking, left for New York. At the 
years; up to the time he left for New time he got the will Alexander was in 
lork saw him on the average about «ve bed_about 2 or 3 o’clock in the after- 
times a mouth, generally at the Exchange, th#*most of the time talked coal and coke; some- n°°71- He bad ,t)ee[1x drinkinS 
times on general topics; saw him for the night before (October 6), but was then 
last time about three or four months ftc- sober. He told the witness to get the 
fore he left, when he discussed matters of will out of his pocket 'and to read it, 
business In a rational way; “appeared in which the witness did, and then Alex- 
tue best of health; when he came to a ander told him to keep it and put it conclusion with one in business, you r., . . t k
couldn't uisiurb him; I mean you couldn't jn ^he safe. He also told him to look 
warp him”; never saw him drunk, but in nm pocket for a letter and read it, 
have taken drinks with him. Cross-examin- which he did. The letter told the 
ed: He had the reputation of being an witness to give $50,-000 to each of the- 
excessive drinker; we were at times com- slsters when he couid, but not to em- 
petltors in the coal business; am on friend- barrass hlmseif, but said nothing about 
'ly terms with the defendant. a xxr«n«^ V . * i„qm atW. G. Harrison, general manager of a JJrs. Wallace, but Alexander said at 
marine insurance company, first -met de- the same time that Mrs. Wallace was 
ceased about 1876; for about 15 years met to get $1,000 per month, 
himi every day in Merchants’ Bxcharfge, ex- wlth regard to the management of 
cept Sundays, holidays, and when he was . 0_.,a v,«Q
absent; during the last six or seven years the business, witness ®aY® 
of his life met him about twice a week, i brother managed the sale of the coal 
probably more frequently when I went to ! while he managed the mining part of 
the clun; often chatted with him in the!the business. They had each other’s 
street; sa whim about the end of 1869; general power of attorney. Witness 
and two or turee times In 1880. The only accepted hls brother-s advice about a 
•business transaction I had with him was u„„inQCO
in 1885; never observed anything special many matters of business,
about his speech; never observed anything 1894, when Alexander was absent from 
in hls manner or speech which would sug- San Francisco, witness raised the price 
gest meuv- infirmity; about May or June, of -coal, but on hls brother’s return 
1898, I had promised to get him some Eng- Alexander reduced it. 
lish revenue stamps; I did so, aud the day ^ , , .
before their arrival he asked me why I had Widows Allowance Doubled
not got them, checking off the date, 1." e.. After Alexander’s death witness 
me time he jwked me and the number of fn eivp widow $2 000 adays it took for the mail to go and come; e?nnn <, Ld
“he was a dronthy soul and drank con- month, instead of tile $1,000, as he had 
slderably, but I never saw him drunk'"; : promised Alexander, and this was 
talked with him quite frequently in the; afterwards changed during the n-ego-

The Celebrated 
English Cocoa.Hopper vs. 

Dunsmuir
:

EPPS’S-
h'

Hon. Chas. Wilson Returns After 
Representing! Province Be­

fore Privy Council.
An admirable food, with all 
its natural qualities Intact. 
This excellent Oocoa main­
tains the system ln robust 
health, and enables It to resist 

winter’s extreme cold.

(Continued from Page Three.) 
statement with me that Bad already been 
agreed between the offlce and myself as 
the correct amount of the coal that I had 
received.

Q. I see; they had agreed to the amount?
A. Yes. -
Q. Were you able to get the matter 

finally Settled with them for the coal?
A. He directed them-----
q. They have settled the amount with 

you?
A. Yes, sir.
Q. Were they able to settle the matter 

entirely with you?
A. Not without him saying so; no.

Q. Exactly. And you say you had the 
statement there; did you give it to him?

A. Tee, sir.
Q. What did he do?
A. He said to give me credit for that 

amount.
Q. He said to whom?
A. I forget who he spoke, to; he called 

someône down from upstairs.
Q. He gave directions?
A. Yes; he gave directions that they 

should send me a credit memorandum.
Q. And what was done?
A. That was done.

Says Agent-General Turner Is 
Doing Excellent Work 

for B. C.

never
tended to do so;.
part in political or municipal affairs in 
California, nor had he owned any real 

There is nothing to show that 
at any time after he bought this estate 
he expressed himself any differently on 
the subject than before. But it is 
suggested that the purchase of this attorney general, lias returned to Vi— 
estate, coupled with hls marriage to ^01^a aft€r several weeks’ absence m
tor!ivTtoeree wUh hta wHe^were^veH England, whither he went to represent 
acta sufficient to evidence a change of the province on un appeal to the privy 
intention. I think not Had the es- council in the litigation initiated by tin, 
tate been of small value, or had he not <,jty uf Vancouver against the Canadian 
built any residence, ^ut simply rented pavjf1(. r:1 jiway. in which after being n- 
a house for the use of himself and his , , , ,
wife, I do not think anyone would have j versed on appeal by the supreme couv-J 
any difficulty in arriving at the conclu- the city of. Vancouver abandoned the pus 
sion that he had done nothing to indi- sition of relator, and owing to the very 
cate that a change of domicil, especi- serious interests involved, the action 
ally as the business no doubt still re­
quired his oversight, and because to 
have established his wife in Victoria, 
at all events ln the lifetime of his _ On behalf of the province, Mr. Wil- 
mother, would have unquestionably son was assisted before the privy coun­

it may of course cH ,by Mr c A K. (j„ au,j
Mr. Simoii, counsel for the Canadian 
PaciBc Railway, being Mr. E. P. Davis, 
K. G., of Vancouver, assisted by Sir 
Robert Finlay, ex-attorney general of 
England.

At ills office yesterday, the attorney 
general in reply to a request from tlm 
Colonist for particulars of the celebrat­
ed case, said:

“A decision has not yet been bande l 
down. When in Winnipeg, 1 was ap­
proached by a correspondent represent­
ing coast papers wh<> apparently misun­
derstood one when he sent out the wire 
saying that the province had lost its 
ease. That is altogether a premature 
announcement. On certain points it ap­
peared to me that the lords of tlio 
privy council were inclined towards 
holding a position similar to the chief 
justice. In this I may be mistaken. The 
litigation involved several points. The 
main question to be determined is 
whether a railway cqjupany incorporated 
by the Dominion parliament is by virtue 
of that act clothed with authority to ex­
propriate provincial crown lands. The 
contention of the province is that wu 
have absolute control over our lands. 
Another question involved was whether 
a by-law passed by the city of Van­
couver in 1888 to exempt the Canadian 
Pacific Railway from payment of taxes 
for eighteen years in consideration of 
the company constructing its terminal 
buildings at that city was intended to 
close up the streets, when at fhe same 
time the Canadian Pacific was under 
bond to the province in the sum of $250,- 
000 to construct their terminals at Van­
couver."

Reverting to the Deadman’s Island 
case, Mr. Wilson said that the minister 
of justice lied not entered an appeal, 
and therefor the case cannot .be heard 
before June next.

Touching upon other matters affecting 
the province and the work being car­
ried on at the office of the agent gen­
eral to secure for British Columbia a

Uoyd A. Manly, Vice- Presidenll#16 
■ of llie Association AWtt '

Nl ToWlle Great Britain the vast natural resour­
ces of Canada’s most westerly province, 
both in person and by literature, as also 
through the medium of the press. His 
office is a very busy placé and is in­
variably thronged with persons seeking 
information and advice. Our fruit dis­
play created a most favorable impres­
sion, and the newspapers were not slow 
to recognize. the possibilities of a sec­
tion of the empire that could produce 
such fruit. The exhibit opened the eyes 
of tiie people in a practical way to our 
fruit-growing possibilities, and coupled 
with our resources of mineral, coal and 
timber which théÿ have some knowledge 
of, you can s>e that British Columbia 
is becoming / well advertised in the 
right direction. The resulting good in my 
opinion, will be the advent of a fine 
class of practical settlers, the class we 
want to develop our agricultural and 
fruit growing lands, beside influencing 
capital to seek investment here.” V

COCOA estate.

Honorable Charles E. Wilson, K. C„The Most Nutritious 
and Economical.

Purchase of Bark Oriole was carried on to the highest tribunal 
in the empire by the attorney general.VPfthess was present at the marriage; 

says Alexander was quite sober; that he 
was Intelligent and comprehended 
was doing perfectly. In September, 1899, 
he bought the bark Oriole from Alexander, 
and after some negotiations paid $2,000 
for her, Dunsmuir pointing out to him 
that it would facilitate their business if he 
took It.

After dinner on the day of the mar­
riage, Alexander asked James for the pa­
per, and requested Lowe and himself to 
witness his signature, which he identifies. 
Judging from their dealings, he thought 
Dnnsmuir was a man of strong will, and 
was so in 1899. On cross-examination lie 
says that he thinks Dunsmuir drank more 
in. later years than in former years, and 
was laid np more frequently; that he got 
weaker year by year; that he stooped a lit­
tle more, and did not walk about so mnch; 
says he cannot recollect any conversatidns 
with other business friends during 1899, 
unless there was something to recall them 
to him; also says that if Alexander had 
stopped drinking in 1899 he would have 
•been willing to trust him with the man­
agement of a large business, and that he 
would consider ft ln very competent hands. 
This witness was further examined ln San 
Francisco under the order of this court, 
and there- stated that Lowe and himself 
•were asked by the deceased to witness the 
will; that the deceased signed it In the 
presence of James, Lowe and himself, end 
that Lowe and himself then signed as wit­
nesses in presence of deceased and each 
other, and that he knew at the time that 
he was witnessing a will; In cross-exam­
ination he says the deceased went first 
into the room where the will was signed, 
then either James or Lowe, and* himself 
last.

I
what be

caused family jars, 
be suggested that his mother’s opposi­
tion to the marriage dfove him to 
change his domicil, and that the pur­
chase of this large estate, which was 
the equivalent of a large portion of his 
worldly substance, is the outward and 
visible sign of the change, 
easily be that he considered it a good 
investment, and that it could be sold 
or leased to advantage whenever the 
time would seem ripé for his return 
to Victoria. At any rate, there is 
a strong counteracting circumstances in 
the fact that he constructed the procuring 
of the • copy of the British Columbia will. 
Ao business man. who had permanently 
changed hls domicil, would be likely to 
dlspdee of large Interests by a document 
prepared ln a foreign country when he 
conild resort to his local attorneys. As­
suming, however, that the matter is not 
free from doubt, It cannot be denied that 
the change of domicil has not been clearly 
established. That being so, a long line 
of cases ending with the recent decisions 
of the House of Lords Ln Winans vs. The 
Attorney-General (1904) A. C., p. 287; and 
The Marchioness of Huntley ve. tiaskell. 
Times Newspaper, December 15 ,1905, ket­
tles Bis branch of the case in favor Of the 
defendant, as the rale is finally laid down 
that the question is not wheiuer there Is 
evidence of an intention to retain the do­
micil of origin, but whetner it is provid 
that there was an intent' -n to acquire an­
other domicil, or, as pit ln the last case, 
ernere patrlam. Hence there is no need tn 
Inquire whether or not the wi"l was ex­
ecuted in accordance with the California 
law.

But it may

\

'
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The next witness is Lowe, fotmer mana­
ger of the bnslness at San Francisco, who 
was the other witness to the will. He 
testified both at the trial and in San 
Francisco, but his evidence was so shaken 
by cross-examination as to make it hardly 
worth while to take it into account.

W. A. Gompertz, employee of the R. 
Dunsmuir Sons Co. since its incorporation 
in 1896, and cashier and treasurer since 
the latter part of 1898, knew Dunsmuir 
from 1890 until December, 1899; says that 
exclusive of the times of illness, Alexan­
der was at the office from three to Ihe 
times a week between 1890 and April, 1899, 
when he took np his residence at San 
Leandro; and that after that time till he 
went East he was there almost every work­
ing day, and from the latter part of 1898 
to December, every day exçept Sun­
days, Saturdays and holidays, and any 
days when he Was ill. Witness produces 
telegrams sent to James :by Alexander’s in­
struction and signed by him, ln November, 
1899, relating to a transaction involving 
$186,000; also letters and telegrains type­
written by witness under Alexander’s in­
structions, and signed by Alexander, relat­
ing to other transactions which took place 
in the latter half of 1899. He also pro­
duces the minute book of the meetings of 
the company, showing that Alexander was 
present on August 6, 1899, and December 
19, 1899, which book also shows that there 
were more meetings of the company in 
that year than any other year. Referring 
to the pony Incident, Gompertz says he 
was with Dunsmuir when he bought them, 
and that he drove them to the ranch by 
Dnnsmnir’s orders; that when he arrived 
Dnnsmuir was not crying, as stated by the 
plaintiff. In the latter part of September 
he had a conversation with Dunsmuir, In 
which the latter stated that if he died be- 

- fore Mrs. Wallace she would be provided 
. for by his brother, and that when she died 
the ranch was to go to hig brother. As 
regards business, Dunsmuir would make 
the usual business inquiries; always under­
stood what he was doing, and what he 
wanted to say; and had a good memory, 
although he was a man of few words. Wit­
ness never saw him under the influence of 
liquor. The books showed a number of 
payments made by Dnnsmnir’s instructions 
on hls account, as, for instance, $250 for 
the ponies, $3,000 to Wharton, the con­
tractor; $2*500 to a sister in Londoq, While 

Francisco for

In
?

In my opinion the learned trail Judge’s 
dti'.slon was right, and should be affirmed.

I that their

Licensed Vintners’ 
Plans Explained

half of ths profit* of the San Fran­
cisco business, araâmritness denies that■t-

&

!
r
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Organization Will Seek Legisla­
tion In Its Interests at 

Coming Session. \

Rebuttal Testimony Considered
In rebuttal the plaintiff says that she 

and not Alexander suggested most of 
the changes that1 were made in the 
Wharton contract while she was stay­
ing at San Leandro, but after she had 
gone many of hèr suggestion* were 
not carried out. She also denies that 
she had insulted Alexander on the oc­
casion referred to by Alexander. She 
also stated that Dr. Thome told her 
that Alexander ought not to have been 
allowed to go to New York in Decem­
ber, 1899, in hi*1 then condition of 
health, 'and that there ought to be no 
difficulty in proving his incapacity.

Alexander Heynemann, attomey-at- 
law, says he thinks that Dr. Thorne 
told him that excessive use of liquor 
had weakened DunsmuiFs mental pow-

Lloyd A. Manly, vice-president of the 
Provincial Licensed Vintners’ associa­
tion of B. C. and a prominent bus­
iness man of Grand Forks is here 
from the interior and is registered at 
the Hotel Driard. He is one of a com­
mittee of three appointed by the asso­
ciation to look after its interests during 
the coming session of the legislature. The 
other members are Henry F. W. Behn- 
sen of Victoria, and William Von Rhein 
of Vancouver The Vintners’ association 
is composed of over 800 members,- and 
seeks to have certain legislation enacted 
to limit the number of licenses in future 
to be issued in proportion to population 
by a measure they will ask to have in­
troduced to amend the Municipal Clauses 
act, and for the passing of an act that 
was introduced and1 read before the pro­
rogation of the last parliament, entitled 
“An Act Respecting Liquor Liceneee”

“The idea of the association is to 
purify and better the prevailing condi­
tions of the liquor business," said Mr. 
Manly last night, in discussing the fea­
tures of the proposed amendments and 
bill. “While we want a limit to the num­
ber of licenses according to population 
we are also asking that tuture hotel 
premises be provided with more accom­
modation for the public. Both bills seek 
this. The proposed act respecting liquor 
licenses does not apply to incorporated 
towns but is for the better regulation of 
country hotels. In general the interests 
the committee represents want an im­
provement iu regulations in both city and 
country over what at present attains."

Asked with regard -to the recent li­
cense troubles in his own city, which has 
thrown Grand Forks into a tempest, Mr. 
Manly stated that a bylaw passed by the 
city council cut down the number of 
licenses from fifteen to eight, leaving 
seven hotels and saloons out in the cold. 
“Personally I consider the action of the 
council an extremely harsh one and it is 
a grave question whether the council was 
acting within its legal rights. Before 
fhe board of license commissioners had 
dealt with the matter the city passed the 
bylaw resulting in a direct loss to pro­
prietors and owners of buildings of fully 
$35,000, for it is easy to see that for the 
most part the premises so closed down, 
makes them valueless for any other pur­
pose.

“The Dominion Permanent Loan Co. 
and other interested individuals are now 
moving to set the bylaw aside, through 
M. D. White, ex-mayor and an owner of 
one of the licensed premises closed out. 
A largely signed petition requesting the 
aldermen to rescind the bylaw was de­
nied and qo legal action has been taken. 
It simply means a practical confiscation 
without redress, and is regarded in 
Grand Forks as a high-lianded proceed­
ing, especially when one man was grant­
ed two licenses out of the eight. I can 
say positively it was not brought about 
by the temperance element, hut by a 
clique of hoteimen anxious apparently to 
freeze the others out. If the act that the 
Vintners’ association wish to have made 
law were in force, limiting the number 
of licenses to population, snch a proceed­
ing as that taken in Grand Forks could 
never have happened," explained Mr. 
Manly.

Mrs.

BODY RECOVERED.

Corpse of Missing Young Englishman 
Found in the Fraser.

New Westminster, Jan. 8.—(Special.) 
—The1 body of Frank Owen was found 
yesterday in the Fraser river at the 
point where he was last seen alive. The 
deceased who was a young Englishman 
was living in Vancouver and came over 
here on New Year’s day to see his 
brother who was working at Ewen’s 
cannery. When no news was received 
of his arrival at the cannery and hti 
did not return home the matter was re­
ported to the police who traced his 
steps upon his Arrival here to the bank 
of the river opposite thti cannery. On 
Saturday they received word that yeitng 
Mr. Frank Trapps had seen him on the 
river bank on New Year’s day and had 
taken him across to the cannery land­
ing in his launch. He had landed him 
on the scow, which formed the cannery 
landing, about 5 p. m., it being almost 
dark at that hour. On Sunday the 
provincial police and the young man’s" 
brother examined the scow and found 
that it was moored a few feet from 
the bank leaving ample space for anyone 
to fall in the river if they did not know 
the landing, they accordingly moved the 

and dragged at the spot with the 
result that the body was brought to the 
surface. The coroner was notified but 
decided that no inquest was necessary. 
The caw is.'however, a particularly sad 
one as qje brother and sister of the de­
ceased had only recently arrived to vis­
it him. the former from the Yukon and 
the latter from England.

lie was absent from San 
weeks at a time, and on one occasion for 
a year, he always kept ln touch with the 
business.

er.

Stubbornness of Opinion
John L. Howar„, presment of the West-

v

BOILS ALL OVER HIS 
FACE AND NECK

I
"

E. M. Fieeman, pilot, knew Alexander 
from 1878 until 1888; met him probably 
once a day, except Sundays, from 
year until 1899, probably once or tv..^ 
week; their conversation was about social 
or personal matters, and not business mat­
ters; probably saw him two or three times 
a month ln 1899; never saw anything out 
of the way iu his conversation; -e ^always 
talked coherently and intelligently; never 
saw auy difference in his manner of walk­
ing; never observed him shuide his feet 
or mumble; was with him about 20 min­
utes on the ferry on December 20, 1899; 
he then talked coherently aud connectedly. 
In cross-examination he says the conver­
sation on December 20 was between Mig­
hell, Dunsmuir and himself, principally 
about the new. house, and towards the end 
Mighell and Dunsmnlr talked about char­
tering ships, but cannot recollect any par­
ticulars of any other conversation had in 
1899. Saw him in 1898 on the average 
about once a month, and except during a 
period of three weeks' illness, he was ap­
parently in good health, and there 
nothing to show that he was drinking too 
much. Never heard that his health was in­
jured by excessive drinking.

George Fritch, wholesale coal merchant 
and shipper, says Xhat he has resided in 
San Francisco since 1850; that he knew 
Alexander intimately; that he did business 
with him ever since he came to San Fran­
cisco, buying coal and consulting 
■him about chartering ehlps;N that up to 
1898 he met him part of the time every 
day, and part of time once or twice a 
month; that he alw^s found him a very 
shrewd business man f that there was noth­
ing peculiar in his speech; that, while he 
drank more or less, he never saw him in­
toxicated. In April, 1898, he had 
sultation with mm about sending a cargo 
to St. Michael, and lost a considerable 
of money by not taking Alexander’s ad­
vice. He consulted him on business affaire 
even when ne was ill; never found him 
hard to understand, or heard him talk 
childishly; saw him three to five times 
per month in San Francisco after tie went 
to live at San Leandro, until he went on 
the last trip to New York. He seemed 
strong physically, aud able to get around; 
hls business capacity was just as clear as 
it had been formerly; nothing opt of the 
ordinary in hls mode, of speech; met him 
about a week before be left for New York; 
hi» mode of speech and business capacity

£

BURDOCK BLOOD BITTERS 
DID FOR HIM 

WHAT FOUR DOCTORS , 
FAILED TO 00

I

Keewatin, Ont., July 28th. ISOflL 
Messrs. The T. Milburn Co., Ltd..

Toronto, Ont.,
Dear Sirs:—I am writing to let yon knew 

what Burdock Blood Bitters baa done for me. 
I am a young man. twenty yea™ old. and a 
year ago last March I began to feel dull and 
ejok, and Was greatly troubled with bolls com­
ing out on my face and neck, mostly on the 
latter. I would no sooner get rid of one than 
I would have, perhaps, two or three more 
appear.

I had tear doctors trying to euro me but 
they had very little success. They would stop 
them for a month or six weeks and then they 
would be ae bad ae ever again.

- SCOW

I to the

ENGINEER FORGOT ORDERS.

Cause of Wreck in Which Three Men 
Were Killed.Almost every patent medicine, advertised 

to cure boils, I could get hold of, I tried, nut 
still without success. At last ono day, last 
spring, someone happened to say; “why not 
try taking Burdock Blood Blttare tar 
the blood?” I was willing to try anything 
and immediately aent for a Bottle, nut at the 
time was doubtful if It would be of any use. 
However. I used that bottle and while 1 was 
taking it I began to feel better, although I still 
kept having a few bolls but not nearly such 
bad ones. I did not miss any work, while other­
wise, I used to miss, sometimes, a week out of 
every month. I kept on taking the medicine 
natif J had taken six bottles, and needless to 
say. I was not sorry I did so when I tell you 
I have not had a boil appear for the past three 
months. Everybody was surprised when they 
heard that Burdock Blood Bitters had done for 
me what four doctors failed to do. If any suf­
ferers are afflicted with bolls. I would strongly 
advise them touseB.B.B. It makes you feel 
Ilk# a new man. I always keep a bottle In the 
house, now, As I think it is a medicine that 
should he ln every household.

Yours truly,
HENBÏ A. SMITH.

Corey, Pa., Jan. 9.—To an engine- 
man’s failure to remember orders is 
attributed the wreck on the Philadel­
phia & Erie railroad last night when 
3 men were killed and 20 persons in­
jured. Engineer Kavanaugh of the loco­
motive that crashed into the passenger 
train, when asked today how he hap­
pened to 'be on the main track, he is al­
leged to have exclaimed:

"My God, I forgot all about the pas­
senger train.”

It is believed all the injured will re­
cover.

with
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A NEW YORK STRIKE.

New York. Jan. 9.—A national strik# 
against employers in the allied buildnig 
trades will be ordered Thursday. It will 
affect 12,000 structural iron workers and 
indirectly throw more than two hundred 
thousand workers out of employment.

x Monkey Brand Soap removes aü stains, 
rust, dirt or tarnish — 
clothes.

but won’t wash
•6
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Latest Returns of Trail 
Intercolonial Show Us 

Deficit.

President of the Defunct 
County Loan Comparj 

Arrested.

Proposal to Organize Cl 
Canadian Mountain 

Climbers.

TTAWA, Jan. 9—The ex< 
a 1 court has condemned Join 
II eer and Samuel Spencer, r 

of Milk river county, Alb 
-pay $6,000 to the customs dept 
in settlement of the latter’s claii 
567 head of cattle that Messrs 
cer are charged with having sr 
into Canada from Montana, 
was made after a round-up of c 
1902. Spencer’s have ranches < 
sides of the boundary.

The cabinet today commuted 
imprisonment the death sentence 

Finlander named La ht in 
evidence not being conclusive, 
en was to have been hanged 
Johns Friday.

The working expenses of th< 
colonial for the five months endi 
vember 30th are $81,130 ahead 
revenue for the same period.

on a

Three of Wedding Party Kill
Montreal, Jan. 9.—A despatc 

Roxton, Que., says that y« 
morning Aime Pinsonneault, t 
of that place, was married in 
lage church to Miss Lavalle 
same place, 
the wedding party take supper 
residence of 
Upton.
sion of , sleighs started tor tha* 
About 5 o’clock the party react 
Grand Trunk Railway crossing, 
first five sleighs crossed the tr 
safety, but as the sixth, con 
Mr. Lavalle Sr., his wife and 
son Ernest, reached the cross 
was struck by the westbound P 
and Montreal express, 
occupants were instantly killed.

Winding Up Power Comps 
Toronto, Jan. 9.—Upon applies 

the Dominion Portland Cemenl 
pany today an order was grai 
wind up the Southern Light & 
Company.
$197,000 but are of uncertain 
000 is owing to the York Count 
is owing to the Yora County 
Company.

It had been decid

the groom’s fa 
In the afternoon the

The

The assets are p

Mr. Phillips Arrested
Joseph Phillips, president 

York Loan Company, was arre* 
night on a charge of fraud e 
peared in the police court thie 
ing and was remanded for a we 

French-Canadian Centenari
Letelie^, Man., Jan. 9,—Georg 

vance, an old settler near hi 
cently received a letter from hit 
who is living at St. Cesaire, Q 
who is 108 years old. 
father, Who is still older, 
shave himself without glass

He

Duck Shooting Good 
Winnipeg, Jan. 9.—The wea 

so mild along the Rainy Riw 
no ice has appeared in it ai 
ducks have been seen during i 
few days near Fort Frances.

Fisheries of the Northwel 
“The far Northwest has a J 

resource which, even now, in 
fancy, distributes $150,000 in w 
settlers, Indians and halfbreedd 
Edmonton district during thd 
when f they have no other mej 
cash revenue. I refer to thd 
industry, which is carried on 
famous lakes north of Eg 
where the finest whitefish in tn 
is caught.” This was the su 
made by Norman C. Butterfield 
monton, who is probably ond 
best posted men in the inland 
Industry in the West.

Radciiffe’s Latest Advent! 
Radcliffe, the Dominion hJ 

passed through to the Eal 
hanging “Wild Aleck,” the In 
Kamloops. At Swift Currenti 
against a car door, injuring hij 
badly that he will likely lose ti 
of it.

Liberal Candidate Nomini 
Prince Albert, Jan. 9.-r-G_ 

Cranley was nominated as c 
by Saskatchewan Liberals as s 
to Hon. J. H. Lamont.

Canadian Alpine Club 
Calgary, Jan. 9.—Residents 

berta interested in the explor 
the Canadian Rockies are inau 
a nqovement to secure the fon 
a Canadian Alpine Club along 
of the American Alpine Club, o 
tn Philadelphia some year^ ag< 
possible that an affiliation of 
bodies might be effected sho 
Canadian organization be effc 
it no doubt will be. 
cordially encouraging the pro 
will give cheap rates to all a 
The magnificent beauties of tt 
dian Rockies should render tb 
lzation of the club an undertal 

. Will be welcomed.

The C.

-o-

Ask • your dealer for Amhej
leather shoes.
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